
   

 

 

 

June 5, 2025 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00147811                         Receipt Date: June12, 2025 
         

                                                                                                                           
 Two (2) Year Contract to Supply Petroleum Products for the Jefferson Parish Department of 
Fleet Management  

 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
 

1. QUESTION:  Item #5   HD 15w-40 under description states, "Full Synthetic delivered in Totes" and 
under "U/M" shows Drums.  Which is correct? 
 

ANSWER:  We want this to be Full Synthetic in Totes. 
 

2. QUESTION: Item #5 HD 15W-40, Does this need to be a Full Synthetic and API CK-4 Licensed? 
 

ANSWER:  Yes, Full Synthetic 
 

3. QUESTION:  Item #5 HD 15w-40 is a diesel engine oil.  Clarification for "Under Description of 
Articles" states "Meets SAE oil requirements for gasoline engines"? 
 

ANSWER:   Yes, the department is aware of this. 
 

4. QUESTION: Item #10   Unit of Measure shows "GA"?  Is this gallon as in Bulk delivery, Case of 
gallons or is this Drums also?  Quantity shows 15? 
 

ANSWER:  This would be drum’s 
 
 

5. QUESTION:  What is the difference between Item #1 & Item #11.  Both are Gear Oil 85w-140? 
 

ANSWER:  One is Synthetic and one is non-Synthetic. 
 

 
 

***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON YOUR 
SUBMISSION** 

 
 

*** PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS HAS BEEN REACHED*** 
 
 
 
 

https://www.centralauctionhouse.com/buying.php?cmd=rfp-management&state=service&id=77851860
https://www.centralauctionhouse.com/buying.php?cmd=rfp-management&state=service&id=77851860


   

 

 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 

      
 ______________________________ 

       Shanna Folse, Purchasing Specialist III  
       Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 
 

 

 

This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents 
and specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. 
Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder acknowledges receipt of this 
addendum on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each 
addenda number on the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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